



# Takedown Club Meeting Agenda

## June 3, 2019

Welcome

Attendance

▣ Secretary's Report (Kendra Hall)

➤ Presentation of Minutes

▣ Treasurer's Report (Stephanie Madewell)

➤ May 2018 Report

➤ Will be a slight raise in Fees

▣ VP Fundraising (Vanessa Shultze-Smallwood)

➤ Fundraiser Totals Comparing 2017 and 2018

➤ Finalizing Fundraisers for upcoming year

➤ We will be selling Yard Signs at Home Football Games

- Will need Volunteers, More information to come

➤ Designing New Parent Shirts

▣ Old Business

➤ New Officers - Contact information on new website

▣ New Business

➤ New Website [sparkmanwrestling.com](http://sparkmanwrestling.com)

- A big THANK YOU to Ray Hall for helping us set this up!

➤ Coach Watson is looking into a Community Service Project for over the Summer

➤ We are doing a Car Wash on 6/15 at the Kroger Gas Station on Jeff Rd.  
(there will not be a rain date)

- ALL WRESTLERS are expected to be there the entire time



# Takedown Club Meeting Agenda

## June 3, 2019

- Will Start at 7:00 am until 2:00
  - Wrestlers need to wear Sparkman Wrestling Attire
  - Donations of Gatorades and Water will be needed; Coolers will be provided
- Donations are now being accepted on Thursdays, after practice, for snacks and drinks for the season

### ▣ Coach's Report

- Summer Workouts
- Important Dates

Questions & Answers

Adjournment

Next Meeting

Monday, July 1, 2019, S9 Auditorium, 6:30pm